o
l 2 STATETI M ES e Tuesday ® October 14, 2025 Union Territory of Jammu & Kashmir
Y Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Jammu
e — e — —_— NORTHERN RAILWAY {0191-2478991 mmw&mm

22 QOO OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOCICT, Open e-TENDER NOTICE (Two Packet) . s z

" ol Py e Sl g i 5 st Nameofwork | Prowsan of Additional Crossing Station aleng with goods . Public Notice :

<3 B R H A r..mmgm:;;i:::;ls;pm Rabuay simion 800 provaon of one It is hereby notified for the information of the general public and all

Pl A e~ T i:ﬁﬁﬁ;?Wﬂlﬁﬁ;hﬁﬁyqﬁrﬁ;:;hhtﬁq e 1 concerned that the Committee constituted to inquire into the tragic

Fda B A thiusand Sewanty-six andy), landslide incident that occurred near Adhkuwari on Shri Mata Vaishno

b - > Complation pariod | 12 {Tweive) Monins Devi Ji track, District Reasi on 26th August 2025, has observed that no

% o i . Cieety Toed-“Ten hiuisarion-and ‘T response has been received pursuant to the earlier public notice inviting

h'<1 ’;‘_‘ m«::l.mh:m I;mnmmym ._.mln_aum?mui:: [g_ILL_mzsm statements and information related to the said incident.

:" *}Ir‘ E‘m.nj" wﬁlan;m_'1MﬁﬁM;mlﬂm Accordingly, the Committee has decided to extend the last date for

D i opening of tender | at 11.30 hs on 06.11.2025. submission of statements, observations, or information up to 15th

* < uptoadoftonders |upioadad by tne iandorar on IREPS was ste wet| | October 2025 (by 4:00 PM) to enable wider participation and ensure a

~ e~ #3.10.20251006.11.2025 uplo 11.30 hs. comprehensive inquiry.

r e~ et T o i oo 1610 305010 00 1 05t ot aons | |Any individual who was present at or near the site at the time of

. e Document g0 s Siiolon o 25102468 b 12028 w100 | - |QCEUITENCE, OF who possesses direct knowledge or relevant information

X eX o o % m?::m '”'&;mt:ﬁﬂm d‘%:'f’“m"““z :‘elatlng to t;:e incident, iﬁr:gae again reqn.yamad 'I?: share his/her amnk:

~a 4 hy notctiined)| oicore n writing through ema divcomjmu-jk@nic.in. Submissions shou

O K oot andcortane n rapart e nderngen | | include the name, contact details, and a brief description of the

a }: g_w-mm“m“mhmmd «| |individual's association with or presence at the site. sa/

ke N |the -

e Late Sh_ Bha!at Busha“ chnpra _;" Tander Notice DY CE/CIJAT/PH.16Sopore BML Dated 10.10.2025 316112025 glal:::;'ﬁ-a‘lﬂﬂ.ﬁzﬂsﬂﬂZE Divisional Commissioner Jammu

.. - o SERVING CUSTOMERS WITH A SMILE ¥ (On behalf of Committee)

. With profound grief and remembrance, <

< »

-« we inform the Barkhi Ceremony of our beloved -

{ Late Sh. Bharat Bushan Chopra ‘:.‘

%. R/o 361, Shanker Bhawan, Rehari Colony, Jammu ~ *.

~< will be held on Tuesday, 14th Oct. 2025 at 12:00 p.m, »}E

~ GRIEF STRICKEN )

~a Daughter & Son-in-law: e~

~a Smt. Jyoti & Sh. Nitin Aggarwal e~

~ Daughter-in-law & Son: e~

~ Smt, Sarika & Sh. Nigam Chopra e

~ Smt. Reeshika & Sh. Vishal Chopra A

*‘{' Sisters & Brothers-in-law: '>-‘

~ Smt. Sarita Mehta Smt. Asha & Sh. Ramesh Bhasin e~

o Brothers & Sisters-in-law: e

* Late Sh. Shashi Bhushan Chopra & Smt. Nirmal Chopra 3 2

-:<- Late Sh. Ravi Bhushan Chopra & Late Smt. Rani Chopra ->:4 OCTOBER 141 20251 10AMTO7PM %

b Late 5h. Raju Bhushan Chopra & Late Smt. Madhu Chopra S =

I Grandsons & Granddaughters: > AT GULSHAN GROUND* JAMMU g;

~¢. Pranav Chopra, Ansh Chopra, Anish Chopra, Rudransh Chopra, ., fﬁ\ o

P"{_ Vrinda Aggarwal, Manjri Aggarwal _;'4 SHOP WITH PURPOSE — EVERY PURCHASE FROM POLICE WELFARE CENTRE %

& We request your kind presence to join us in remembering his - ' mﬁ‘\ STALLS CONTRIBUTES TO THE WELFARE OF POLICE MARTYR FAMILIES g . o

I ___ pious soul and praying for his eternal peace. 94 ’), ¢ 9 s

[ JAMMU METRO DAILY NATIONAL NEWSPAPER >4 .

SR R AL T ALL ARE INVITED S\

3 9419224288 , 70060 30466, 9018189282, 9419140794 ’. : ) /

;**f'f*f'i"?*? '?* f‘i'?*? *":"' ?*?'?*f‘?'?‘?*f'i’*f‘f‘? “tn JAMMU ZONE PCR- 0191-2542000/2542001,  ARMED PCR JAMMU- 0M91-2573690 . \ /
J5K RANGE PCR- 9541951100 — \Y |

FTHE CHIEF EXE :
T RISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, P MNOH
e=MNIT inviting bid for omsourcing Asscts of Tourism Development Authority., Poonch ERERm
e=MNIT Mo 0l OF 202526 Dated 03/ 1072025,
For and on behalf of Licutenant Governor of Union Territory of J&K, e-tenders are invited from
registered Individuals/Firms/Hoteliers/Companies/Agencies for outsourcing of Asset mentioned below for a E E
pericd of 3 yvears extendable another 2 yvears subject to satisfactory performance (os is where is basis) of the I
Tourism Devolopment Authority, Poonch. M OSQ U I O B R D I N G
5. Mame of Asser Pl i s s o Eligibility Franchise Earncst Cost ol
M Franchisce Criterin Feriod Moy tender
B _¥ee | (CDR/FDR) Documcnt
1. | Tourlst Ha. .60/ i, GST Mo, 3 Vears, Fes. SaO00/ s SO0V~ PREvENT MALARIA’ DE NGUE &
Reception Lakh only 2. PAN no e teindlable
Centre e BN 3, 01 yvears Expericnces tor ot her
Surnnkote with | with in the Meld of 2 venrs
Furmiture escalation of | Mannging subject 1o CHIKU NGU NYA
10%% every AOperating, Cafeterind satisfhctory
VEnr. Restnurnnt/ ColTes performance
shop! allied D' d s,t J k 't 'k
o s G * Discard/destroy Junk items like
- Chm Certifi = "
5 Andhmr Cara + Do not allow water to stagnate in y
2. | Tourist Hs. 3,55/ 1. 5T Mo, 3 Yenrs, Hs 355000 Ha SO0k - nld tyresetc'
o P | L | B0t s mereiss | T and around your surroundings.
ith & i 1 ith in the field of 2 H
VIRTIRR | R | e sabjoct o » Empty air coolers, drums, flower
10%% every fAperating, Cafeterind satisfotory . K ater tanks and other water & - g
WO, Restnurant/ CofTes porformance eep w mts and hlrds hath makly
shopd allied " ] h ¥ h o
Infrastructure cte. containers tightly covered wit ;
. aracter Cortificate
5. ‘Andnar Card lids » Use Mosquito repellent creams
. T oarist Hs.2.05Lakh I, €351 Mo 3 Yenars, R, 20504 Hs., STHK - . ¥ W
Caleterd i 1 2. ~ cla ksl I
R Blevee U e | and Bed nets while sleeping.
seluhia | e Salaec 2 rwes * Get your Blood tested from Govt
ey vear | Mopernting istacor ¢ | » Use netted screens on doors and
‘Cxperati Cafeterind isf . 2
FEYYET | REiimmvconee | performance Hospital/ Health Worker in case of o
shop! allied &
Infrascruciure sie, Fever with chills, rigors and NGOWS.
5. Aadhar Card
—a. | Tourist | s 060iakh | 1. GST Mo, |3 Years, | ®ss000/- | &S00/ headache. » Wear full bﬂd}f clothes to prevent
Cafeterin at | only per 2. PAMN no extendable . I‘tﬂ h s
) i ] 141 2.0 - E sied
EUE B mmmoit | hSmmEees | oy + Empty water coolers once in a | mosquitobites.
g lonw, o 10%G Managing aubject 1o -
Mandi. every year Srpmntiaf Caebecln | ominBamion: week. . Impm\fe basic sanitation.
sl allcd
Infrastructure cic,
4, Character Certifienie
S SN Symptoms
E Taourist Ra.0.75Lakh 1. GST Mo 3 Years, R, 7500 - Re SO0/~
Caleterin at | only per 2. PAT no exlendable
Jaulligry Pelancli v with F. 01 vears Exporionca tan mrsodhier
wilh Open arca, eacalation in the Neld of 2 VeRrs
ol 100345 MMannging " uubji::::l o = i h f f tal h d h . h- d tl_l
SOH 1 [ o =rims ARLIA ] 13
EVETY Yenr Rhw‘:ﬁ:ﬂ:-l::ﬁ}c::ﬂiz p:rl‘:'rul:;ql:::: } Dengue ' ng EVEI', rUn Ea aC E; p’aln be ln e E'}"ES
shops allied S e _
Infrast . . H
e Coinears worsening with eye movement, muscle & joint paints, rash on the
5. Am r
. Tourist Rs.0.50Lakh 1. GST Mo, 3 Years, Rs. SO0 - Rs SO0/ = H B H H
Catecari - 2 A bd ting, bleeding and low BP
e I e [ e L body, pain abdomen, nausea, vomiting, Ing and low br' In
Jarmumin- Poonch | escalation in the Geld of 2 Vears
Mational 1024 b i 111
¥ I?;:wn:y. :va ;uu.r —'E;m::—::.. Cafctering B:Tiujl":;tl;?y %VE[E Case-s-
Restaurant ColTeo o forrruncs
ahosp’ allicd
lnft‘yutru\::ium"ﬂc._ ) - W w 1 " f t-
e — » Chikungunya : Fever, joint paints, muscle pain, fatigue,
T- Caofoiorin at R=.0.50Lakh 1. GST MNo. 3 Yonrs, Bos. SO0 - Fs., SO -
Chacknn- - only por 2. PANMN no extendnble headache rash
Bagh P h ith 3. 03 E i a1
e T acalaticn | imtheneder o | 3 years I :
of 10%% Pl o gringe subject o
EVETY YOour AOperating., Caloterin/ satisfhotory u . & o d h
121 SO £ H
o it | » Malaria : High grade fever with chills, sweating, headache,
Infrastructure eto.
4. Character Certificate e w i .
5. Aadhar Card kl I
#. | Base Camp at | BEs 2 00Lakh |'.'{"i;'li'|"'::i'1. 3 vears, Hs OO Fm. SOHL- Vomlnng convu stons; wea ess'
Chandimumrh only per 2. PAMN no extendnble
(Building). Ty with 3. 03 yvears Experience o mrvot her 2
csculntion in the Aeld of 2 yenrs . ™ ] " d' W
0% i 'ty
Tt | e |aSRSE Visit nearby Health Institution if any of above diseases Is sus .
Hestaurant/ColTee performanee R = - G Imimﬁ n
151 Mied
I i Investigations & Treatment are free of cost in Govt. ons
I 4. Charncter Certificate
2. Andhar Coard .
1. The bidding documents can be downloaded from the website firpoojhirnders. gov.in  rom O3/ 12025 1o "J"qﬁ’ ’d-i'l' e
ZSZOZS from 1000 Flrs, f; b LY ¥
2, The Bids shall be deposited in clectronic format on the website fffposfkremnders. gov.in from O 102025 o FE -:I_g k3 o U
25/102025 up 11600 Hes, ks % g -
3. Bids submitted by the bidders shall be opened online in the oilice of Dircctor Tourism, Jammus on =1 _"- - u -
at 14.00Hrs. IT the opening day happens o be n holiday the bids shall be opencd on the next bl ,a_.'; ‘; R ﬁ
working doy ot the same time and venuc. = Ji=F ':vnn-u:n —
4. Bid documents can be secen at and downloaded from the website Aapsdfhfenders. gov.in containing sty - [
qualifying criterin for bidder, specifications, conditions and other detnils. &,
5. Bid it be nocon ied b F Tender . el ified in th bile sl
at Poonch, pledged In fivous of the Chicf Exccative Officer, Tourlsm Development Authority, Poonch: ISSUED IN PUBLIC INTEREST BY : &
. Earnest money will have to be in the form of CRDEFPDR. The cost of downloaded tender documents shall be o)
in £ f Bank i ble in fi f Chilel Ive O iMicer, T s Dhevel Acuthori
[ S o Pl cotipn uTablo i Sartes o Comer Mveckions Exisey: Teniais Bevalopuisns A oy, STATE MALARIOLOGIST/STATE PROGRAMME OFFICER, NVBDCP, J&K §)
Mo: CEWVPDASZOZIS26206-210 P/ J-2275-PI25 Raeli- "'l”-n.
Dated 03/ 1IVI02S, =
“ Dated:. 13/10/2025 , Chebxcuieomer DIRECTORATE OF HEALTH SERVICES JAMMU N
FPoonch



